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From: Electricity2023
To: Morales, Gerson
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] ELECTRIC POWER SURVEY FORM CHANGES PROPOSED FOR 2023
Date: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 2:50:51 PM


 
 


From: Electricity2023 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 11:16 AM
To: Briggs, Lauren <LBriggs@TEP.Com>; Electricity2023 <Electricity2023@eia.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] ELECTRIC POWER SURVEY FORM CHANGES PROPOSED FOR 2023
 
Hello Ms. Briggs,
 
Thank you for your interest in EIA’s Electric Power Survey Form Changes Proposed for 2023.
 
EIA will clarify the Form EIA-930 instructions to address the timeliness of resubmissions and the
MWh thresholds for resubmissions.
 
As always, we are thankful for your comments and suggestions.
 
Sincerely,
 
Paul F. McArdle, Ph.D.
Economist, Office of Energy Production, Conversion and Distribution
Office of Energy Statistics
U.S. Energy Information Administration (EIA)
Paul.McArdle@eia.gov |202-586-4445
Visit us @ EIA.gov
 
 


From: Briggs, Lauren [mailto:LBriggs@TEP.Com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 6:32 PM
To: Electricity2023 <Electricity2023@eia.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] ELECTRIC POWER SURVEY FORM CHANGES PROPOSED FOR 2023
 
Hello,
I reviewed the EIA-930 Instructions. It would be helpful if the section on resubmitting data due to
errors had guidance on timelines or degrees of error; does EIA expect each submittal to be accurate
to the MW? Reviewing and resubmitting these reports can be very involved and may be delayed,
especially for entities who do not have dedicated staff.
It would also be helpful if these were presented as redlines in the future.
Thank you,
 
Lauren Briggs, P.E.
Manager, Balancing Authority
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System Control & Reliability
Tucson Electric Power Co.
(520) 745-7157
lbriggs@tep.com
she/her/hers
 
 


From: U.S. Energy Information Administration <eia4usa@eia.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 6:11 AM
To: Briggs, Lauren <lbriggs@tep.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL E-Mail]ELECTRIC POWER SURVEY FORM CHANGES PROPOSED FOR 2023
 


*** UNS WARNING - EXTERNAL EMAIL ***


Do NOT open attachments or click links that you are not expecting.


If the content or request made in this email seems unusual in any way, please contact the
sender, via phone or in-person, to verify that this is a legitimate request.


*** REPORT ANYTHING SUSPICIOUS ***


 


May 26, 2022


 


 


Dear EIA Respondent,
 
The U.S. Energy Information Administration (EIA) is proposing changes to its electric power surveys for 2023 for
Form EIA-860, EIA-860M, EIA-861, EIA-861M, EIA-861S, EIA-923, EIA-923M, EIA-930, EIA-63B.
 
The electricity surveys collect data from entities involved in the production, transmission, delivery, and sale of
electricity and in maintaining the reliability of the power system. The data collected are the primary source of
information on the nation’s electric power industry. Form EIA-63B renewable survey collects information on the
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manufacture, shipment, import, and export of photovoltaic cells and modules, and this form is the primary national
source of information on these topics. The electric power surveys are:
 
Form EIA-63B Photovoltaic Module Shipments Report
Form EIA-860 Annual Electric Generator Report
Form EIA-860M Monthly Update to the Annual Electric Generator Report
Form EIA-861 Annual Electric Power Industry Report
Form EIA-861S Annual Electric Power Industry Report (Short Form)
Form EIA-861M Monthly Electric Power Industry Report
Form EIA-923 Power Plant Operations Report
Form EIA-930 Balancing Authority Operations Report
Form EIA-930A Annual Balancing Authority Generator Inventory Report (proposed)
 
Information relating to this clearance can be found at https://www.eia.gov/survey/changes/electricity/2023/.
 
The proposed changes were announced to the public via an FRN published on May 23, 2022. The FRN asks the
public to submit comments to EIA, and specifies a due date of July 22, 2022. EIA will review and address comment
filed. When EIA submits the final package of documents to OMB, it will contain a list of the comments and EIA’s
responses. At that time, EIA will publish another FRN to give the public 30 days to comment on the proposed
changes and will specify that the comments should now go directly to OMB. OMB will perform their review and
may ask EIA for further documentation or clarification. If approved, EIA expects these changes to be effective
beginning in January 2023.
 
Send comments to Electricity2023@eia.gov and, to ensure receipt by the due date, email is recommended. You can
also submit comments via postal mail to U.S. Department of Energy, U.S. Energy Information Administration, Mail
Stop EI-23, 1000 Independence Avenue, SW, Washington, DC 20585, Attention: Sara Hoff. Requests for additional
information should be directed to her at the email address listed above.


 


U.S. Energy Information Administration | 1000 Independence Ave, SW, Washington, DC 20585


Unsubscribe lbriggs@tep.com


Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice


Sent by eia4usa@eia.gov


 
********************************************************************
This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.


********************************************************************
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